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CCA Official Filing

9/26/2003%*K KKKk A kKKK KK 3127 PMA*H*Kkkkkkkkkk Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders [072- PAA

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2003 3:27 PM ”

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/26/2003 3:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 030694-TC etc.

Filename / Path: 030694.1hd

A PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Pay
Telephone Company Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
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CCA Official Filing

9/30/ 2003k ¥k kkkk ok k k 0:04 AM* ¥ % X% Xk k kK k% Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders 1077 ~-FolF

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 9:01 AM [(/

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Linda Dodson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/30/2003 8:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 030694-TC, 030709-TC, 030723-TC, 030744-TC

Filename / Path: 030694v.Ihd

ORDER VACATING PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER NO. PSC-03-1072-PAA-TC

*CORRECTED VERSION WITH FINAL ENDING LANGUAGE*




CCA Official Filing

10/ 1/2003% % ¥k KKk Kk ok Kok ok 3145 PM* %k Kk k k3 ok k Matilda Sanders****%1
Matilda Sanders 1045-Pa A

From: LaSandra Givens :

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2003 3:41 PM o

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/1/2003 3:39:00 PM

Docket Number: 030694-TC,030709-TC,030723-TC, 030744-TC

Filename / Path: 030694RE.LHD

REISSUANCE OF PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE COMPANY CERTIFICATE

d ecoRfed




Marguerite Lockard

A

PSC -03-188Y-COTC.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Tuesday, October 28, 2003 4:30 PM

CCA - Orders / Notices; Linda Dodson; LaSandra Givens
Order / Notice Submitted

10/28/2003 4:30:00 PM

030694-TC etc
030694co.lhd

3pgp)

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
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